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Date: May 12, 2025
To: City Council
Through:  Michael Kennington, Deputy City Manager/Chief Financial Officer

From: Edward Quedens, Business Services Director
Kristy Garcia, Procurement Administrator

Subject: Two-Year Term Contract for Itron 400A Gas Meters for the Materials and
Supply Warehouse and Energy Resources Department (Addition) (Single
Response) (Citywide)

Recommendation
Council is requested to approve the award as recommended.

The Business Services and Energy Resources Departments and Procurement Services
recommend awarding the contract to the single and responsive bidder, Meter Value &
Control at $1,321,850.02 for Year 1 and $1,097,807.63 for Year 2, with an annual increase
allowance of up to 5% or the adjusted Consumer Price Index.

Background / Discussion

Series 400A Gas Meters are used for residential and light commercial gas accounts.

These meters will be used for replacements, to complete the Smart Metering Program, new
home meter sets, and future growth. The City has standardized its gas meters to the Itron A
Series gas meters. Standardizing the meters helps to simplify the installation and
maintenance of the Smart Metering Program solutions currently being installed and will
keep the inventory of replacement parts to a minimum, thus reducing costs, and avoiding
obsolete parts. The City plans to purchase approximately 4,000 meters in the first year and
3,200 meters in the second year of the contract.

Purchase Information

Action: Award

Procurement Type: Request for Bids

Contract Number: 2025131

Local Consideration: Not applicable as there were no Mesa responses

Protests Received: None

Contract Term: Two years

Possible Renewals: None

Funding Source: Business Services Department — Materials and Supply operating budget
through the Energy Resources Capital Utility Fund and Enterprise Pledge Fund



Bids deemed as non-responsive:

Wesco, Inc. dba Anixter, Inc. — Did not submit pricing
No bids:

Tri Specific Supply, Inc.

Bid Responses

Meter Valve & Control, Inc. — Alamo, State $1,746,648.00 (Recommended)
Alamo, CA



